From: —
To: I

Cc:
Subject: RE: TfL Suicide Prevention Technology Reference number: -
Date: 26 April 2019 15:03:08

I
My name is-and manage our UK business, please find attached our response.
Reference number

Kindly let me know if any questions.
Best Regards,
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[]

---------- Forwarded message -—-—-——--

Date: Thu, 4 Apr 2019 at 10:34
Subject: RE: TfL Suicide Prevention Technology Reference number: -
To:

The date noted on the TED site for the return of your MSQ. response is incorrect and we have already
submitted an update to the PIN, which has been actioned this morning (see attached). The actual deadline
to return your response is 17:00 on Friday 26 April.

Please see attached MSQ and we more than welcome a response.

Thanks for your interest.

Kind regards

_ MCIPS | Commercial Manager

Commercial, Technology and Data (CT&D) | Transport for London

6R3 | 14 Pier Walk | North Greenwich | SE10 OES

I

Commercial in Confidence

For Commercial Technology and Data related queries, please contact our Commercial T&D enquiries mailbox
CTDEnquiries@tfl.gov.uk

rrom:

Sent: 04 April 2019 08:37

To:

Subject: TfL Suicide Prevention Technology Reference number: ICT13180

Robert

I notice that the initial responses were due to be in last week.

Is it possible that | can submit something by tomorrow and still be included please?

We have an mthat can really help here and we are a global
ISV partner of Microsoft so can allow you to take advantage of your Azure investment.

Please let me know.




Many thanks
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Disclaimer:

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Click here to report this email as SPAM.
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The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in
error, please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If
received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content.
Transport for London excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the
contents of this email and any attached files.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at 55 Broadway, London,
SW1H 0DB. Further information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found

on the following link: http://www.tfl. gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/

Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to
carry out their own virus check before opening any attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any
loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.
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—————————— Forwarded message --—-—--—

From: "no_reply@publications.europa.eu” <no_reply@publications.europa.eu>
Cc:

Bcc:

Date: Thu, 4 Apr 2019 05:04:36 +0000

Subject: 19-160007-001 - Notice in publication process

TED - tenders electronic daily

Notice in publication process



Notice Identifiers

Title of the procurement Technology Preventing Suicide

UK-London: IT services: consulting,

Publication title software development, Internet and
support

Sent by Transport for London

Reception date 01/04/19 16:47

Reception Id (internal reference)

Your reference number

Notice number in the OJ S

Attention

The notice sent for publication on the Official Journal of the European Union
supplement (OJ/S) will be available on the TED database from today at 09.00,
Central European Time. At that time please click on|| N © access
the published notice.

TED is the European Unions' database for public procurement. It can be accessed

through this link: http://ted.europa.ew/.

We remind you that, according to the current European directives governing public
procurement, contracting authorities finalising a public procurement process are
required to send a contract award notice within the deadlines fixed by said
Directives. These directives are available on TED website: http://ted.europa.en/.

This message 1s generated automatically; please do not reply.
To contact the Publications Office please use the contact link available on SIMAP. For all further
correspondence please quote the internal reference: 19-160007-001.

For any further information please call the phone number below:

Belgique/Belgié +800 2929 1111 Boarapua +800 2 Ceska republika +3

Danmark +800 2929 1111 Deutschland +800 Ees 800 2929 1111
Eire/Ireland +800 2929 1111 EAN\ada Espafia +800 2929 1111
France +800 2929 1111 Hrvatska Italia +800 2929 1111

KUppog/Kibris  +352 2929 44895 Laty

Luxembourg +800 2929 1111 Magyaro +800 2929 1111

Nederland +800 2929 1111 Osterreich +800 2

Portugal +800 2929 1111 Romania +800

91111 Polska

91111 Slovenija

Slovensko +800 2929 1111 Suomi/Finland +800 2929 1111 Sverige

United Kingdom +800 2929 1111

Click here to report this email as SPAM.

CA_PUBLICATION_NOTIFICATION_EN V1

UK Business Development Director
Business Unit
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





